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O. CONSERVATION COMMISS. <. .
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 20, 1961

Pan American Petroleum Corperation
p. ©. Box 68
Nobbs, Mew Nexico

Attention: Mx. V. R. Staley

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of October 6, 1961,
wherein you have requested authority to commingle Empire-
Abo production Wtc "BR" Lease and from your

both in Section 16, Township 18 South,

;._t;'g_;‘i_/m“a
e 27 East, Bddy Ceunty. New Mexico.
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We are returning hezewith the schematic drawings of
the installatien. Please re-submit drawings shewing the
manner in which bad oil in the stock tanks will be xe—
eixculated. hmllmeudmmmtmmﬂize
of the metexrs vhich you propose to use, as well as what
provisiens will »e made for proving the metexs.

Very txuly yours,

DANIEL S. WUTTER
Chief Engineer
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